Zahra Hussain

Professor of Practice

School of Art, Design And Architecture

Email: hussain.zahra@icloud.com

Contact:



About

Dr. Zahra Hussain is working as Professor of Practice in the School of Art, Design And Architecture. Dr. Zahra Hussain has a PhD in Human Geography. Dr. Zahra Hussain has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Human Geography	2015 - 2019
University of Durham , United Kingdom	
Master in Research Architecture	2010 - 2011
Goldsmiths College, University of London , United Kingdom	
B.Arch in Architecture Design	2004 - 2008
National College of Arts , Pakistan	
Experience	
Professor of Practice	2023- Present
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
Professor of Practice	2022 - 2022
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
Post-Doc Researcher -PT	2021 - 2023
TU Delft, Netherlands	
Post-Doctoral Fellow (South Asia) FT	2019 - 2021
Middlesex University, UK	